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To: 'Jerry and Betty Nelson' <jbneis@netzero.net>
Subject: RE: dissolution on line

M 8
You have to mail in the articles of dissolution, they can not be filed /:
online.

Doug Spitler
Intermet Access
* Division of Corporations

-—-{Qriginal Message—

From: Jerry and Betty Nelson [mailto: |bne!s@netzero net]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:50 PM

To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: dissolution on line

Please send instructions for electronic filing for Voluntary Dissolution

using Florida Statutes 607.1401. 1 have already downloaded and printed The
Articles of Dissolution form. 1do not need to file a UBR , and do not owe
$150.00, only $35.00 to dissolve. Thank you, Elizabeth Nelson PVST of

J.B. Nels Consulting, Inc.
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Printed for Jerry and Betty Nelson <jbnels@netzero.net> 2/22/2002



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to 607.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the following
. articles of dissolution:

FIRST:

The hame of the corporation is:/, A, NELS @&‘A/S UL T/ é*/ LN
(20 Sk UL )#w/z‘/ aﬁW/ F4 33505520/
_ L ZR D
SECOND:  The filing date of the articles of incorporation was:_Z2 — 0L *f? g7 ?i pusl
=T oo
: ThE v
THIRD: (CHECK ONE) (2’«4 s
E None of the corporation's shares have been issued. e
— — T
(3 The corporation has not commenced business. om B
FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.
FIFTH: The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed
to the shareholders, if shares were issued.
SEXTH:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

@ A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

LI A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

Signed this _o%<X___ day of FEBRIY )4_/@,5/

77>
Signature W

By the cﬂ{mna.n or vice chairmah of the board, president, or other officer - if there a.re ho officers or
directors, by an incorporator.)

EL 12 BETH /f/féf_g_/c/ -

(Typed or printed name)

(Title)
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